
Franklin-Hart Airport Authority  
Minutes of the Special Meeting 

April 13, 2020 at 1:00 P.M. 

Authority Members Present:  Eddie Addison (Chairman),  Mike Ward (Vice Chairman), 
Bill Flowers (Secretary/Treasurer), George Bennett, Mark Brown 

•1:00 p.m. Call to Order 
Eddie Addison called meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. 

•Establishment of Quorum 
Eddie Addison reported that a quorum was present and the business of the Franklin-
Hart Airport Authority could begin. 

•Prayer 
Mike Ward voiced a prayer. 

•Pledge of Allegiance 
Mike Ward initiated the pledge to the United States of America. 

Eddie Addison, Chairman of the Franklin-Hart Airport Authority initiated a welcome to 
all the Guests present for the April 13, 2020 meeting. 
A welcome also to Hart County Manager Terrell Partain, Editor of Franklin County 
Citizen, Shane Scoggins 

•Approve Agenda 
Eddie Addison asked for a motion to “approve the agenda.”  George Bennett so 
moved.  Mike Ward seconded.  Motion Passed Unanimous.   

•Secretary Report 
Approve Minutes 
Eddie Addison asked for a motion to postpone approval of the minutes and 
requested that the draft be “pared down.” 
Mark Brown stated “so moved” and Mike Ward stated “second.” 
In favor:  Eddie Addison, Mike Ward, Mark Brown, George Bennett 
Opposed:  Bill Flowers  

•Treasurer Update 
Eddie Addison provided a financial update referencing the Fuel and Operating 
Accounts.  Documents are attached. 

•New Business 
Phase One 

Eddie Addison announced that Phase One was complete. 

Page  of 1 8



Eddie Addison announced he had received legal consultation to ensure Margret 
Dyal followed proper legal protocol with the Franklin-Hart Airport Authority and 
the Authority’s connection with Stratton and Sons. 

Phase II 
Eddie Addison announced Hart County Commissioners granted a $36,000 loan 
to supplement Phase II. 
Eddie Addison announced Hart County Industrial Business Authority has 
provided a Grant to the Franklin-Hart Airport Authority for $19,500. 
Eddie Addison announced Franklin County Industrial Business Authority will 
consider providing a Grant to the Franklin-Hart Airport Authority for $19,500 
tonight at 5:30 pm.  Kevin McCraney will address the IBA. 
A question was asked if the Hart Loan was a “Standby Loan?”  Eddie Addison 
differed to Terrell Partain for an answer.  He stated it was set aside if needed. 
Eddie Addison spoke of the Aviation Stimulus Package. 

•Ground Leases 
Eddie Addison announced that the Franklin-Hart Airport Authority cannot locate the 
“executed ground leases.”  Eddie Addison provided the law firm of Hulsey, Oliver, 
and Mahar, LLP a template to use for a new Franklin-Hart Airport ground lease.  The 
consulting attorney, David Syfan has given the approval to go ahead with the fifty 
(50) year leases.  Further, Eddie Addison stated that any rent increases should be 
based on an index. 
Eddie Addison requested a motion to “move forward with the fifty (50) year leases.”  
Mike Ward so moved.  George Bennett seconded.  Bill Flowers asked if the motion 
was to “alter the lease contracts to accommodate a fifty (50) lease.”  Mike Ward 
stated that is right.  After incomplete discussion, Eddie Addison called for a vote. 
In favor:  Eddie Addison, Mike Ward, Mark Brown, George Bennett 
Opposed:  Bill Flowers  
Eddie Addison added that Franklin County is still in possession of our (Franklin-Hart 
Airport Authority) documents. 
Eddie Addison stated that the Franklin-Hart Airport Authority had a contract for 
document maintenance and the County should relinquish all the documents and 
should have done so within seventy-two (72) hours of the clerk’s removal.  Further 
stating that Elizabeth (Franklin County Manager) is keeping the documents. 
Eddie Addison stated that David Syfan will make sure that the new ground leases 
are legal. 

•By Laws 
Eddie Addison announced that the Franklin-Hart Airport Authority is in need of legal 
interpretation of the By Laws as to who can serve on the Airport Authority, 
referencing the issue of “conflict of interest.”  Eddie Addison provides to all Franklin-
Hart Airport Authority Members an option to hear the read aloud prepared narrative 
by David Syfan (of law firm Hulsey, Oliver and Mahar, LLP that only does 
government work) supporting the case law that, Eddie Addison stated, “stake 
holders are welcome on the Airport Authority.”  No copies were provided but will be 

Page  of 2 8



sent via email to all members for review and subsequent acceptance and vote at the 
next meeting. 

•Phase II 
Eddie Addison briefed members regarding possible loan from Franklin County IBA 
would be unacceptable.  The Franklin-Hart Airport Authority needs a Grant. 
Eddie Addison stated we (Franklin-Hart Airport Authority) are broke because of what 
we inherited and cannot support another loan. 
Eddie Addison recommends that the Franklin-Hart Airport Authority seek to obtain a 
Grant, not a loan.  The Franklin-Hart Airport Authority needs the SPLOST funds to 
support costs, this money will help “keep this place afloat when the necessary 
maintenance comes along.” 

•Election of Officers 
Eddie Addison requested a nomination for the position of Chairman for the Franklin-
Hart Airport Authority.  Mike Ward nominated Eddie Addison.  Mark Brown seconded 
the nomination.  Eddie Addison asked for any other nominations for Chair.  Eddie 
Addison announced right hand raised for all in favor. 
In favor:  Mike Ward, Mark Brown, George Bennett 
Opposed:  Bill Flowers  
Eddie Addison requested a nomination for the position of Vice-Chairman for the 
Franklin-Hart Airport Authority.  Mark Brown nominated Mike Ward.  George Bennett 
seconded the nomination.  Eddie Addison asked for any other nominations for Vice-
Chair.  Eddie Addison announced all in favor for Mike Ward for Vice Chair right hand 
raised. 
In favor:  Eddie Addison, Mark Brown, George Bennett 
Opposed:  Bill Flowers  
Eddie Addison requested a nomination for the position of Secretary/Treasurer for the 
Franklin-Hart Airport Authority.  Mark Brown nominated Kevin McCraney.  Eddie 
Addison asked for any other nomination, then, is there a second.  Mike Ward 
seconded the nomination.  Eddie Addison asked for any other nominations for 
Secretary/Treasurer.  Eddie Addison announced right hand raised for all in favor.  
In favor:  Eddie Addison, Mike Ward, Mark Brown, George Bennett, Bill Flowers 

Eddie Addison asked if there was any other business of the Franklin-Hart Airport 
Authority.  There was no response.  Eddie Addison stated, “meeting adjourned.” 

Page  of 3 8

Draft



 

Page  of 4 8

Draft



 

Page  of 5 8

Draft



 

Page  of 6 8

Draft



 

Page  of 7 8

Draft



 

Page  of 8 8

Draft


